
 

 

   
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE ZONING & ANNEXATION  

COMMITTEE 
 
 

TO:  All Members of the Zoning & Annexation Committee 
 

FROM: Cheryl Ramos, Chairperson 
 

DATE:  Monday, January 27, 2020 
 

TIME: 6:45 pm 
 

PLACE: Council Chambers 
 

PURPOSE       To consider the following: 
1.  A  request to re-zone the area bounded by Front Avenue, 8th Street, 

                                     7th Street, and Bank Lane SW from Industrial to Business. 
2.  Proposed Resolution 1-2020:  A Resolution by the Council of the City of New  

      Philadelphia, Oh. authorizing the annexation of an adjacent 0.459 acre tract 
      of real estate located in Goshen Township. 
      ,and any other matter that should come before Committee. 
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COPIES TO: All Members of the Zoning & Annexation Committee 
  President of Council                    
  All Council Members 
  Law Director 
  Mayor 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Auditor 
  Treasurer 
   Media 
   File     

 
 
 
 

          


